
Fitch, Julie A.
10/2/2013 2:34:31 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Indeed. And of course, no need for you guys to support her too visibly - might raise eyebrows.

BTW, we spent some time this morning with the IBEW folks down at the PG&E yard on 
Harrison Street. Where the real work gets done. It was informative, and we learned that the gas 
guys are happier these days than the electric ones! Just so you know. Only had to leave the 
house at 5:30 this morning the day after vacation! But glad we did it. I recommend visiting and 
hearing from those folks first hand about what rate cases mean to them... (and no, it was not at 
all orchestrated by Marc Joseph and company - it was clearly random, what we heard).

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:30 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Yes. Despite what people might say from time to time. ;-)

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:29 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Cool. We have a common goal.
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Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:29 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

No. We just want to make sure that it happens before she turns into a pumpkin on the 
15th. We are supportive of her confirmation.

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:24 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Any particular reason you guys are inquiring? Any concerns we should know about?

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 2:21 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

That’s it.

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl
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Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Rules committee will meet on the 8th (I think they always meet Wednesdays), so I assume the
9th is the date for the full senate consideration, if (hopefully) she is successful on the 8th.

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:30 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

I heard today it was scheduled for the 9th.

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:30 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Thanks. This is consistent with what we were told, but always good to see what they are telling 
inquiring minds...

Julie

Julie A. Fitch
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Chief of

Phor 03-3134

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:52 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: FW: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

FYI

From: Kauss, Kent
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:25 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: What date was Peterman sworn in at the CPUC ?

Thanks. Confirmed with Sen Rules she will be brought up the week of Jan 6 in Rules Cmte.

On Sep 30, 2013, at 4:07 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <6KC7@pge.com> wrote:

January 15

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. . , . . ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/
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